From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: i ATF i Weich, Ron (SMO)
CcC: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 7/18/2011 2:17:22 PM

Subject: RE: Letter to the Attorney General

Yes, thanks, Greg. We just gotit. FB

From: | ATF |
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: FW: Letter to the Attorney General

Assume you have received this.

i ATF
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

ATF (mobile1)

(mobile2)
202.648.7453 (office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

hkddddd

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto:Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 1:44 PM

To: ATF i

Subject: Letter to the Attorney General

Attached is a letter to the Attomey General from Chairman issa and Senator Grassley.
Thanks,

Ashok

DOJ-FF-50187



	Page 1

